

June 11, 1978 - M.G.M. Grand Hotel  
Las Vegas, Nevada

Meeting called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Bobby Barton.

1. Bobby reported on disposition of the request by Vanderbilt Assistant Athletic Director's request to be eligible for 25 year award.

Vote was against as he has not been "Actively Engaged" for the 25 year period.

It was moved by R. D. Wilson that the District support Bobby on this position; seconded by J. Shoop. Vote: 24 Aye; 0 Nay; 1 Abstain.

2. Bobby reported that the board had given approval for 2 faculty Trainers Program - North Carolina and Northwestern University (use of faculty presently employed - trained as trainers - 3 summer program) as per Jack Redgren.

Question: Are we for or against further such programs?

3. Bill Chambers - Introduced

4. Discussed 1979 Convention

All must work to make this a success as we are hosting out of District city - first time.

5. The District needs to have a person responsible for Memorial Resolutions to go to National Journal.

Needed: a picture - Resolution

R. D. Wilson nominated Warren Morris; Jack Redgren seconded; passed.

6. Motion to change the NATA president's term to 4 years--was before the Board? Are we for or against?

7. A move was again made for a full-time administrator--Board voted against. Vote Tuesday again.

8. There will be a meeting of the NATA Board and the A.P.T.A. Board on a meeting of common ground - on Licensure.

DISTRICT 9 MEETING - June 13, 1978  
Realto Room III

ISSUES:

1. Preview of St. Louis Convention

Saturday, June 16 - Arrive  
Sunday, June 17 - Courses  
Wednesday, June 20 - Go home

Discussion of Format of Convention. Set up by Bobby Barton.

2. Redistricting (District 4)

We don't want to do anything to cause a redistricting of NATA.

(Page 2 on back)

Discussion

A. Roy Don Wilson - National organization that is functioning well. Not a population organization but a geographical organization. We should vote against any study for redistricting.

B. Jack Rockwell - We have had other power struggles. Redistricting has been carried out before within last 10 years by NATA. He is against redistricting.

Motion - Camp-- That we do on record through director that we are against any move to redistrict, restructure, or start feasible study on the NATA at this time or any future time. Seconded by Roy Don Wilson.

Vote: 32 for; 1 against; 1 abstain

3. Olympic Committed and NATA

4. Profess. Education

Orthopods proposed to give us \$16 thousand to start additional Faculty-Trainer programs like Northwestern. Could this money go for licensure or anything else?

Probably we will use it for licensure, short term courses, etc. curriculum programs.

Discussion of Faculty-Trainer Concept.

A. Should we accept money - motion by Kerin to do so. Money to be used as NATA deems so desirable.

Camp seconded the motion; vote: passed.

5. Discussion - Faculty Trainer Program Concept

Tom Oxley - background of N.U.'s program

Jeff Daniel - practical experience by people in summer?

Motion: Is District 9 in favor of Faculty Trainer Concept?

Yes - 16

No - 17

6. Public Relations for NATA?

a. Commercial Company?

b. NATA Committee?

7. Licensure Report from each State in District 9

Alabama - Limbo - tabled

Florida - Nothing introduced

Louisiana - Subcommittee - hearings

Mississippi - No proposal

Tennessee - Limbo

8. Professional Education - they need a Secretary.

OK full-time secretary - \$8,400 for Bud Miller

(continued)

Motion - Roy Don Wilson  
Seconded - Kerin  
Passed

9. NATA-APTA (Joint Committee Meeting)

1. NATA will stand firm against APTA.
2. NATA will negotiate with APTA.

- \*\*\*\*\* -

SOUTHEASTERN ATHLETIC TRAINERS ASSOCIATION MEETING  
July 7, 1978  
The Stadium Hotel, Atlanta, Georgia

I. Old Business

- A. Item 1 discussion on APTA - NATA licensure

II. New Business

- A. Raising Dues \$2 across board  
Motion by Roy Don Wilson  
Seconded by Camp  
Vote: passed - one opposed

1. Item 2 discussion
2. Item 3 discussion
3. Item 4 discussion
4. Item 5 discussion
5. Item 6 discussion
6. Item 7 discussion
7. Item 8 discussion
8. Jack Redgren - speaking on CEUS. Effective January 1, 1979 document will be mailed out w/explanation.

- B. Discussion of combining with District 3 - not a voting issue.

- C. Motel Coordinator from Atlanta - appointed - Jerry Rhea

- D. When do we meet next year (1979) - July 6-7

- E. Where do we meet next year? Falcons Complex

- \*\*\*\*\* -

July 7 and 8, 1978

TO: District 9 Members  
FROM: Bobby Barton  
RE: Important decisions from Las Vegas 1978

ITEM 1 Due to a successful meeting with the APTA, President Chambers promised the APTA committee, the NATA would immediately stop all attempts at licensure until the committee (3 A.T.C.'s & 3 P.T.'s) worked out a position paper for both groups. If you need clarification contact Bill at Fullerton Junior College, Fullerton, CA 92634

ITEM 2 P.E.S. exam for State Licensing Boards is being completed. Contact Rod Moore at Valparaiso, Indiana 46383

ITEM 3 Persons eligible for 25 year awards must send verification with resume to director before request can be forwarded.

- ITEM 4 On sight registration for St. Louis will cost \$10 more than pre-registration. Make plans now to attend 1979 National Meeting and Clinical Symposium, Saturday, June 16 to Wednesday, June 20 at Stouffers Riverfront in St. Louis. (Bring your students)
- ITEM 5 NATA presidential term will remain at 2 years; all ballots must be postmarked by March 1, 1980.
- ITEM 6 Warren Morris (404) 542-3915 is in charge of securing resume, glossy picture, and memorial resolutions for all District 9 members. Contact Warren immediately if you know of an illness or injury in our district.
- ITEM 7 Professional Education Committee will hire a secretary at \$8,400.
- ITEM 8 President Chambers asked District 4 to present their suggestions as to how a study could be done. District 9 is on record as being emphatically opposed to this study.

Voting Issues for 3rd Annual District 9 Meeting (1978)

1. Raise Membership Dues	Passed _____	Failed _____
2. Combine Forces with District 3	Passed _____	Failed _____
3. Elect Motel Coordinator (from area)	Passed _____	Failed _____
4. _____	Passed _____	Failed _____
5. _____	Passed _____	Failed _____

- \*\*\*\*\* -

TO: Board of Directors  
 District Secretaries  
 Otho Davis  
 Bruce Melin

FROM: Bill Chambers, NATA President

DATE: March 15, 1979

SUBJECT: Monthly Update

I have received from John Powell a request for the direction we went the Research and Injury Committee to direct its efforts. His committee would like some input from each of you as to what you and your members would like them to do. I would appreciate your letting John or myself know your feelings. If there is no input I will tell John to proceed in whichever direction his committee feels there is interest. I hope each of you will respond to this and let your feelings be known.

The American Athletic Trainers' Association held a small meeting recently. Those in attendance were 6 NATA certified members (no degree, grandfather), 4 non-degreed NATA Associate members, and one NATA non-member. All were from the same general location and when I found out who was there it did not surprise me. This organization will appeal to those that cannot meet our standards for certification and/or membership. The founder of this has also started the National Physical Therapy Association so we are not the only ones with a "rival" organization. I'm sure your've had members inquire about the AATA as I have. My first question to each inquiry is what will this organization do for you? It doesn't have a journal, national meeting, or any avenue to educate the members. Probably the best way to deal with this is with skillful neglect.

I talked with Bob Beeten and was informed the list for the Olympic games is all set. He would not give me any names, however, he said he would give me the names by May 1. I am in the process of preparing an editorial for the Journal that spells out the chain of events for the past four years between us and the USOC.

(continued)

I haven't heard from the APTA since our February meeting, however, I have written to them asking them to jointly send out a statement of information about all the task force meetings. If they don't want to do this with us I have informed them we are going to do it ourselves.

If there is anything I can do to help or better our association, let me know.

- \*\*\*\*\* -

January 31, 1979

Steve Moore  
Tennessee Technological University  
Cookeville, Tennessee 38501

Dear Steve,

The Temple University College of Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance, the Temple University School of Medicine and the Sports Medicine Center is announcing a Master's Degree program in Sports Medicine--Athletic Training. The curriculum will include courses in both colleges. We feel that this is a unique approach and will enable us to develop individuals who are more knowledgeable in the recognition and care of athletic injuries.

The curriculum will include courses in Human Anatomy, Neuro-Anatomy, Pathology, Orthopedics and Rehabilitation. These courses will be taught by the Medical School. Biomechanical Analysis, Exercise Physiology, Conditioning, Health, Seminar, Research and Methods and a Research Project will be taught by the College of Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance.

We are looking for certified athletic trainers who are willing to commit themselves to this two-year program. There are also possible positions in local high schools for the certified athletic trainers while they are attending school.

I would greatly appreciate your informing the membership in your district about this program. Any certified trainer with high academic credentials is welcome to apply by writing or phoning me:

Theodore C. Quedenfeld  
Temple University Sports Medicine Cent  
Broad & Tioga Streets  
Phila., Penna. 19140  
215-221-2111

Sincerely,

Theodore C. Quedenfeld  
Administrative Director

- \*\*\*\*\* -

IMPORTANT NOTICE

FIRST DISTRICT MEETING IN ST. LOUIS WILL BE SATURDAY, JUNE 16, 1979, AT 6:00 P.M.

IN THE LEWIS ROOM AT STOUFFERS.